
29terba, Angela 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ms. Zgabay-Zgarba, 

Lapinski, Joseph [Joseph.Lapinski@GTECH.COM] 
Wednesday, November 17, 2010 9:37 AM 
Zgarba , Angela 
GTECH disclosure of sanctions and liquidated damages 
5yrLD 10312010.pdf 

Per section 3.44 of the Lottery Operations & Services RFP 362-10-0001, Disclosure of Sanctions and Liquidated Damages, 
GTECH is submitting an updated schedule of Liquidated Damages for GTECH as of September 30, 2010. 

Please contact me if further cla rification of the information contained in the schedule is required . 

Thank you, 

Joe Lapinski 

Joe Lapinski 
Deputy ADM 
GTECH - Texas 
Office: (512) 908-4226 
Mobile: (512) 740-0199 
e-mail: joseph. lapinskil@gtech.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE : The content~ of thi~ email are confidential 
and for the exclusive use of the intended recipient . If you receive this 
email in error , please delete it from your system immediately and 
notify us either by email , telephone or fa x . You should not copy , 
forward , or otherwise disclose the content of the email . 

CONFIDENT I ALITY NOTICE : The contents of this email are confident ial 
and for the exclusive use of the intended recipient . If you receive this 
email in error , please delete it from your system immediately and 
notify us either by email, telephone or fa x . You should not copy , 
forward , or otherwise disclose the content ot the email . 
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GTECH. 
~of~ 

November 15 ,20 10 

Ms. Angela Zgabay-Zgarba, CTPM 
Contract:; Administrator 
p.o. Box 16630 
Austin, Texas 7876 1-6630 

Facsimile: 512,344.5444 
Emili 1: fll1gela,zgaroa@lonery.51<1IC.tX.Us 
TIM E-SENSITI VE 

RE: Request for PropOS<lls (RFP) for Lottery OI)f'I<tlions and Sen'ices RFP #362- 10-000 I 

Dear Ms. Zgilwy-Zgfll ba: 

Per section 3.44 orlhe RfP, Disclosure ofSanctious lind Liquidated Dmnagcs, GTECII is providing lin 
updated report or all snnctions !lnd liquidalcd damages for the calendar years 2005 - 2010 AS of October 
31 , 201 0. 

Consistent wilh GTEC I i's internal praclit-e and prev iolls submissions, the enclosed S\lmn1<II)' reneels 
GTECH's estimated liquidated damages cXI>enses, which are recorded Ht the lime Ihey arc known and 
(jlHlIIlifi lloJe. Therefore, ce'11lill l!1II0' 1Il1~ idelllifjeo ill the er)elo~cd S\1Il1ll1SllY may he mljllslco in ' he fu­
lun: or lIul ,,~~s~ fII all. Ally such ;l{ljuslrnclIls will be reported in accordano;e witlr GTECH- s conlil1u­

ing d isclosure obligMions. 

If you rcquire any additional information ur clarificlilion, please conlact me lit 512·908-4226, or via email 
mjoseph.lapinski@GTECll.com. Thank }'ou for your time. 

Sillcerely. 

Joe Lapin~ki 
Deputy ADil-1 
GTECH Texas 
5301 Rialll Park COUll , 
Ulug. E, Suite 100 
Austin, TX 7872 7 

GTECH Cenler 10 Memorial BOUlevard Providence, RI 02003 

DOCUMENT REDACTED BY TLC -12-9-10 
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GTECH" 
~ol~ 

November IS, 2010 

Ms. Angela Zgabay-Zgarba, CTPM 
Contracts Administrator 
P.O. Box 16630 
Austin, Texas 78761-6630 

RECE1~ED 

ZOIONOV 19 Ati 8, 51 
f'URCH f,S lHG u COHTR,'.CH 

Facsimile: 512.344.5444 
Email: angela.zgarba@lonery.sUltc.tx.us 
TIME-SENSITrvE 

RE: Request for Proposals (RFP) for Lottery Operations and Services RFP #362-10-0001 

Dear Ms. Zgabay-Zgarba: 

Per section 3.44 of the RFP, Di sclosure of Sanctions and Liquidated Damages, GTECH is providing an 
updated repon of all sanctions and liquidated damages for the calendar years 2005 - 20 1 0 as or October 
31,2010. 

Consistent with GTECH 's intemal practice and previous submissions, the enclosed summary renects 
GTECH 's estimated liquidated damages expenses, which are recorded at the time they are known and 
quanlifiable. Therefore , certain amounts idenlified in the enclosed summary may be adjusted in the fu ­
ture or not assessed at all. Any such adjustments will be reported in accordance with GTECH 's continu· 
ing disclosure obligations. 

If you require any additional information or clarification, please contact me at 512-908-4226, or via email 
atjoseph.lapinski@GTECH.com. Thank you for your time. 

Sincerely, 

Joe Lapinski 
Deputy ADM 
GTECH Texas 
530 1 Riata Park Court, 
Bldg. E, Suite 100 
Austin, TX 78727 

GTECH Center 10 Memorial Boulevard Providence, RI 02903 

DOCUMENT REDACTED BY TLC -12-9-10 
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GTECH" 
~ola-r.g 

August 13,2010 

Ms. Angela Zgabay-Zgarba, CTPM 
Contracts Administrator 
P.O. Box 16630 
Austin, Texas 78761 -6630 

RECEIVED 

2010 AUG 13 PH 3' 50 
PU RC H:.',)ING & CC NTilf,CTS 

Facsimile: 512.344.5444 
Email: angela.zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us 
TIME-SENSITIVE 

RE: Request for Proposa1s (RFP) for Lottery Operations and Services RFP #362-10-0001 

Dear Ms. Zgabay-Zgarba: 

In response to your letter dated August 3, 2010, GTECH provides the following: 

In addition, please provide updated copies of the /euer(s) confirming monthly end 
balances/or the "Facility Agreements, "identified in your response to RFP section 4. 7. 
The updates must be submitted no later than the 15th of each manthlor the period 
July /- November 30,2010. 

GTECH Response: As staled in its lelter dated August 6, 2010, GTECH is providing 
updated letters confirming balances available for borrowing with respect to the "Facility 
Agreements" identified in GTECH's response to RFP Section 4.7, Financial Soundness. 
The first letter reflects the available balance as of July 30, 2010, fOT GTECH 
Corporation's unsecured revolving credit facility; the second letter reflects the available 
balance as of July 30, 2010, for Lottomatica S.p.A.'s unsecured revol ving credit facility. 

If you require any additional information or clarification, please contact me at 5 12-908-4226, or 
via email atjoseph.lapinski@GTECH.com. Thank you for your time. 

Sincerely, 

Joe Lapinski 
Deputy ADM 
GTECH Texas 
5301 Riata Park Court, 
Bldg. E, Suite 100 
Austin, TX 78727 

GTECH Center 10 Memorial Boulevard Providence, RI 02903 
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July 30, 2010 

Mr. Matthew W. Hughes Treasurer 
GTECH Corporation 
10 Memorial Blvd. 
Providence, RI 02903 

Re: Reqult*t for Propoul 

Dear Matthew: 

Bankof America .. 
Merrill Lynch 

Bank of America and twenty-two other banks, fo r which we act as Agent under a 
Credit Agreement dated May 5, 2006, provide GTECH Corporation with 
commitments for two unsecured revolving credit facilities totaling $500 million in 
aggregate, the ~ Facility" . Amounts available for borrowing under the Facility at any 
time are dependent upon the amount of such commitments which arc then utilized. 
as well as continued compliance with all tenns and conditions of the Credit 
Agreement. As of July 3D, 2010 • 90.813.868.60 of the Facility was utilized, 
leaving $409,186.131.40 available for borrowing. 

GTECH's Facility is available for general corporate purposes, which include 
providing the funds necessary to fund both the upfront capital costs of installing 
a lottery system as well as the initial expenses incurred prior to the time of 
payment. 

I conflrm that there is currently committed availability under the Credit Agreement, 
which may be used to fmance both anticipated upfront capital costs and initial 
expenses of a lottery system. 

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 

Sincerely, 

Irene Bertozzi Bartenstein 
Principal, Bank of America, N .A. 
100 Federal Street, MAS-IOO-09-03 
Boston, MA 02110- 1898 
M 617.434.2903 
IF} 617.434.0601 

DOCUMENT REDACTED BY TLC -12-9-10 



July 30,2010 

Mr. Matthew W. Hughes 
Treasurer 
GTECH Corporation 
10 Memorial Blvd 
Providence, RI 02903 

Re: Request for Proposal 

Dear Matthew: 

BankofAmerica II 
Merrill Lynch 

Bank of America and other banks, for which we act as Agent under a Credit 
Agreement dated May 22, 2008, provide Lottomatica S.p.A. with commitments 
for unsecured revolving credit facility totaling EUR 300 million in aggregate, the 
~Facility" . Amounts available for borrowing under the Facility at any time are 
dependent upon the amount of such commitments which are then utilized as 
well as continued compliance with all terms and conditions of the Credit 
Agreement. As of July 30, 2010 EUR 300.000.000.00 of the Facility was 
utilized, leaving BUR 0 .00 available for borrowing. 

The Facility is available for general corporate purposes, which include providing 
the funds necessary to fund both the uprront capital costs of installing a lottery 
system as well as the initial expenses incurred prior to the time of payment. 

If you have any further questions. please do not hesitate to call me. 

Sin<;:erely. 

JAu. 
Irene Bertozzi Bartenstein 
Principal. Bank of America, N.A. 
100 Federal Street, MAS-100-09-03 
Boston, MA 02110-1898 
M 617.434.2903 
IF} 617.434,0601 
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Mary Ann WUIiaIll&Ol\ 
ClwUrman 

TEXAS LOTTERY COMMISSION 
David J. Sc:bem:k 
CommiuiOllfr 

J. Winston Krause 

CommissiOllfr 

July 14,2010 

Joe Lapinski 
GTECHTexas 
5301 Riata Park Court 
Bldg. E, Suite 100 
Austin, TX 78727 

Gary Grief, Ereculive Direclor Philip D. SaDderwn, Charilable Bingo OpemlioTil Dir«lor 

Via facsimile: 512.339.0405 
E-mail: joseph.lapinski@gtech.com 
TIME SENSITIVE 

RE: Request for Proposals (RFP) for Lottery Operations and Services, #362-10-0001 

Dear Mr. Lapinski: 

The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) has reviewed the infonnation provided by 
GTECH, and is requesting additional infonnation as part of its financial soundness 
review as follows. 

I. Please provide audited financial statements, as the Annual Financial Reports 
included do not appear to be audited; 

2. Under Section 4.7.4.4 (a-b), Page 4-54, please provide the letter referenced in the 
second row of the Financial Resources table, "Lottomatica has a €300 million 
committ~d credit facility maturing in 2012 with zero drawn at April 5,2010 - see 
Bank of America Letter, as facility agent"; 

3. Under Exhibit 11 , there is a Bank of America Letter dated April 5, 2010, please 
provide an updated letter that states the available borrowing balance as of July 13, 
2010. 

This infonnation is needed to enable the TLC to evaluate GTECH's proposal. Further, 
detennination of financial soundness is a pass/fail requirement on the RFP Scoring 
Matrix. Failure to provide thi s infonnation may result in disqualification of GTECH's 
proposal. 

Your response, together with the additional infonnation requested herein, must be 
provided to me no later than 4:00 p.m. on Monday, July 19,2010. Your response may 
be submitted via facsimile to my attention at (51 2)344-5444 or bye-mail to 
angela.zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us. 

Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

~r.~~~~ 
Contracts Administrator 

P.O. Rox 16630 • Austin. Texas 78761-6630 

Phone (512) 344-5000 • FAX (51 2) 478-3682 • Bingo FAX (512) 344·5142 

www.tdouery.org • w_.txbingo.Of"! 
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July 14,2010 

Joe Lapinski 
GTECHIexas 
5301 Riat. Park Court 
Bldg. E, Swte 100 
Austin, TX 78727 
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Gary Grid', Ezuulivt DirulQr 

93390405 

Philip D. Sao!ler500, C1uJrill;b~ Binfo Op!!ralwlI.I Dir« lor 

Via facsimile: 512.339.040; 
E-mail: joseph..lapinski@gtecb.com 
TIME SENSITIVE 

RE: Request for Proposals (RFP) for Lottery Operations and Services, #362- lO-OOOI 

Dear Mr. Lapinski, 

The Texas Lonery Commission (TLC) has reviewed the information provided by 
GTECH, and is requesting additional information as part of its financial :;oundness 
review as follows. 

I . Please provide audited financial statements, as the Annual Financial Reports 
included do not appear to be audited; 

2. Under Section 4.7.4.4 (a-b), Page 4-54, please provide the letter referen;'ed in the 
second row of the Financial Resources table. "Lottomatica has a €3 OQ million 
committed credit facility maturing in 201 2 with zero drawn at April 5,:ro1O - see 
Bank of America Letter. as facility agent"; 

3. Under Exhibit 11. there is a Bank. of America Lener dated April 5, 20 ~ 0. please 
provide an updated letter that states the available borrowing balance as cf July 13. 
2010. 

This infonnation is needed to enable the TLC to evaluate GTECH's proposal. Further, 
detennination of financial soundness is a pass/fail requirement on the RFt Scoring 
Matrix. Failure to provide this infonnation may result in disqualification of GIECH's 
proposal. 

V_ .. _____ ____ ~ ___ .... ____ ..: ........ __ ~..1' .. , ....• 0 . ("" 
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Zgarba, Angela 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mr. l apinski: 

Zgarba, Angela 
Wednesday, July 14, 2010 1:12 PM 
Lapinski, Joseph <GTech> 
Lottery Operations & Services RFP 362~10-0001 - GTECH Clarification 
GTECH Financial Clarifications.pdf 

Please see the attached clarification letter regarding GTECH's Proposal in response to t he lottery Operations & Services 
RFP. Thank you. 

jlngda Zga6aJ Zgar6a 
Contract Administrator 
Texas l ottery Commission 
Ph: 512.344.5215 
Fax: 512.344.5058 

DOCUMENT REDACTED BY TLC -12-9-10 



Zgarba, Angela 

Fro m : 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Angela, 

Lapinski. Joseph {Joseph.Lapinski@GTECH.COMJ 
Thursday, Jury 15. 201010:50 AM 
Zgarba, Angela 
RE: Lottery Operations & Services RFP 362-10-0001 - GTECH Clarification 

Thank you for the opportunity to clarify our proposal. GTECH will provide a response to the HC's request for 
clarification no late r than 4PM on Monday, July 19, 2010. 

Joe 

Joe Lapinski 
Deputy ADM 
GTECH - Texas 
Office: (512) 908-4226 
Mobile: (512) 740-0199 
e-mail: joseoh.lapinski(alglech.com 

From: Zgarba, Angela [mailto:Angela.Zgarba@lottery.state.t:x.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 1:12 PM 
To: lapinski, Joseph 
Subject: Lottery Operations & Services RFP 362-10-0001 - GTEOi Oarification 

M r. lapinski: 

Please see the attached clarification letter regarding GTECH's Proposal in response to the lottery Operations & Services 
RFP. Thank you . 

fl"li,ta Zg'My-ZgM6a 
Contract Administrator 
Texas lottery Commission 
Ph: 512.344.5215 
Fax: 512.344.5058 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE : The contents of this email are confidential 
and for the exclusive use of the intended recipient . If you receive this 
email in error, please de lete it from your system immediately and 
notify us either by email, telephone or fax . You should not copy , 
forward, or otherwise disclose the content of the email. 
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April 5, 20 10 

Mr. Matthew W. Hughes 
Treasurer 
GTECH Corporation 
10 Memorial Blvd 
Providence, RI 02903 

R e: Reques t for Proposal 

Dear Matthew: 

BankofAmerica-~ 
Merrill Lynch 

Bank of America and twenty-two other banks, for which we act as Agent under 
a Credit Agreement dated May 5, 2006, provide GTECH Corporation with 
commitments for two unsecured revolving credit facilities totaling $500 million 
in aggregate, the "Facility~. Amounts available for borrowing under the Facility 
at any time are dependent upon the amount of such commitments which are 
then utilized as well as continued compliance with a ll terms and conditions of 
the Credit Agreement. As of AprilS, 2010, $2.641.845.60 of th e Faci lit}' was 
utilized, leaving $497.358,154.40 available for borrowing. 

GTECH's Facility is available for general corpor<:atc pu rposes, which include 
providing the funds necessary to fund both the upfron t capital costs of 
installing a lottery system as well as the initial expenses incurred prior to the 
time of payment. 

I confirm that there is cu rrently committed ava ilability under th e Credit 
Agreement, which may be used to finance both anticipated upfront capital costs 
and init ial c){pcnses or a IQttery system. 

If you have any further questions. p lease do not hesitate 10 call m e. 

Sincerely, 

J~~(6~ 
Irene Bertozzi Bartenstein 
Principal, Bank of America, N.A. 
100 Federal Street , MAS-) 00-09-0:1 
Boslon , MA 02110- 1898 
(V) 617.434 ,2903 
IF) 617.434,0601 
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Part 4 - 54 

~f'/WYlWJ~ 
4.7.4.4 (a-b) . 
Liquidity and Capital Resources 

Liquidity 

It is our policy to ensure that we maintain adequate liquidity and flexibility 

through the use of cash generated from operating activities, bank overdrafts, 

and bank loans. We believe our ability to generate excess cash from 

operations to reinvest in our business is one of our fundamental financial 

strengths, and, combined with our committed borrowing capacity, we have 

the resources available to meet all future commitments. Following are 

highlights of the financial resources available to GTECH. 

Figure 4 - 11: 
Financial Resources 

Resource Benefit 

GTECH has a US$SOO million Ensures GTECH has committed 
committed credit facility maturing in available capacity to perform the 
2012. Only US$4 million borrowed at requirements of the Texas RFP 
April S, 2010 - see Bank of AmeriQ 
Letter, as Fi'lcility Agent 

Lottomatica has a 800 million GTECH's financial resources are 
committed credit facility maturing in further supplemented by committed 
2012 with zero drawn at AprilS, 2010 ava ilable capacity of its parent 
- see Bank of America Letter. as 
Facility Agent 

Worldwide Group cash balance at Sufficient cash to meet all exist ing 
April 5, 2010, of approximately obligations 
€4S0million 

Generated €695 million in cash from Evidence of our long-term cash flow, 
operating activities in Fiscal 2009 beyond committed available bank 

capaCity, to fund ongoing business 
requirements 

Access to Capital Markets- Evidence of long-term financial 
Lottomatica and GTECH issued strength and strong investor demand 
€7S0 million in bonds in 2009 in for the Lottomatica/GTECH name 
a transaction that was 
7x oversubscribed 

Required Information 

DOCUMENT REDACTED BY TLC -12·9·10 



GTECH· 

July 16, 20 10 

Ms. Angela Zgabay·Zgarba 
Contracts Administration 
Texas Lottery Commission 
611 East 6th Street 
Austin, TX 78701 

Alan Eland 
SEtnior Vice President 
GTECH Americas 

GTECH Center 

10 Memorial80ulevard 

Providence, Rhode Island 

02903 

Telephone 401 392·7332 
Fax 401392-4951 
Email: alan.elandOgtedl.com 

RE: Request for Proposals (RFP) for Lottery Operations and Services #362-10-0001 

Dear Ms. Zgabay-Zgarba: 

GTECH Corporation (GTECH) has reviewed the questions set forth in the Texas Lottery 

Commission's (TLC) letter dated July 14,2010. Please find GTECH's responses set forth below: 

1. Please provide audited financial statements, as the Annual Financial Reports 
included do not appear to be audited 

The submission of Annual Reports in response to Request for Proposals (RFP) for 
Lottery Operations and Services #362-10-000 1 included the audited financial statements 
for both GTECH. and its parent company, Lottomatica Group S.p.A. (Lottomatica). 

The audited financial statements for the Lottomatica Group S.p.A. did not include the 
Independent Auditor's Report for each reponing period. Such reports are filed 
separately from the financial statements, in accordance with CONSOB (the Italian Stock 
Exchange Regulatory Agency) (iJing procedures. The absence of this Auditor' s Report 
may have contributed to your request to provide Audited Financial Statements. As 
previously stated, the financial statements provided in GTECH's response for both 
Lottomatica and GTECH are audited. 

In the interest of full disclosure, enclosed please find the Independent Audito r' s Report 
for each of the Lottomatica annual financial statement years 2007, 2008, 2009. Please 
note that the Independent Auditor's Report is executed and signed in Italian. with a 
translation into English for the convenience of international readers. 

DOCUMENT REDACTED BY TLC -12·9·10 



2. Under Section 4.7.4.4 (a-b), Page 4-54, please provide the letter referenced in the 
second row of Ihe Financial Resources lable, " Lottomaliclt has It £300 million 
committed credit facility maturing in 2012 with zero drawn at AprilS, 2010 - see 
Bank of America Letter, as facility agent" 

Enclosed please find the letter referenced in the second row of the Financial Resources 
table, "Lottomatica has a €300 million committed credit facility maturing in 2012 with 
zero drawn at Apri lS, 2010 - Bank of America Letter, as facility agent". 

3. Under Exhibit 11 , there is a Bank of America Letter dated AprilS, 2010, please 
provide an updated letter that states the available borrowing balance as of July 13, 
2010 

Enclosed ph::ase find an updated letter Bank of America Letter for GTECtI, stating the 
available borrowing balance of $409, 186, 131.40 as of July 13,2010. 

Thank you for the opportunity Lo provide clarification on this matter. I am available anytime to 

answer any questions that you may have or provide additional infonnation you may require. 

Please note that a hardcopy original of this letter and the requested infonnation is being shipped 
to your attention via UPS. 

Sincerely, 

Alan Eland 
Senior Vice President, GTECH Americas 

GTECH Corporation 
10 Memorial Boulevard 
Providence, RI 02903 
Phone: 401.392.7332 
Mobile: 401.219. 1802 
Email: AJan.Eland@GTECH.com 

cc: Joe Lapinski 
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Independent auditor's report 
pursuant to article 156 of It!'Qlslatin Decree of February 24, 1998, n. 58 
(Translation from the orlC}lnalltalian text) 

To the Sharehofders of Lettomatlca Group S.p.A. (formerly Lettomat!ca S.p.A.) 

1. We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Lottomatica Group 
S.p.A. and Its subsidiaries (the "Lottomatica Group") as of and for the year 
ended December 31. 2009, comprising the statements of finandal position, 
Income and comprehensive income, chanoes in equity, cash flow and the related 
explanatory notes. The preparation of these consolidated financial statements 
in compliance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by 
the European Union and with art. 9 of Italian Legislative Decree nO. 38/2005 is 
the responsibility of the Lottomatica Group S.p.A.'S management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial 
statements based on our audit. 

2. Our audit was made in accordance with auditing standards and procedures 
recommended by CONSOe ( the Italian Stock Exchange Regulatory Agency). In 
accordance with such standards and procedures. we planned and performed our 
audit to obtain the Information necessary to determine whether the 
con50lidated financial statement5 are materially mi5stated and if such financial 
statements. taken as a whole. may be relied upon. An audit indudes examining. 
on a test basis. evidence 5upportinQ the amounts and disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements. as well as assessing the appropriateness and 
correct appikation of the accountin9 prindples and the reasonableness of the 
estimates made by manaoement. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

The consolidated financial statements present the comparative data of the 
preceding year. As described in the explanatory notes. management restated 
certain comparative data related to the consolidated financial statements of the 
preceding year, with respect to those previously presented and audited by us, 
on which we issued our auditors' report on March 20, 2009. We have examined 
the methods adopted to restate the comparative data and related disclosures 
included in the explanatory notes for the purpose of expressing our opinion on 
the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 
31,2009. 

3. In our opinion. the consolidated financial statements of lottomatica Group at 
Oecember 31, 2009 have been prepared in accordance with International 
Financial ReportillCJ Standards as adopted by the European Union and with art. 9 
of Italian Legislative Decree nO 38/2005; accordingly, they present clearlv and 
give a true and fair view of the financial position. the results of operations and 
the cash flows of Lottomat/ca Group for the year then ended . 
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4. The manaQement of lottomatica Group S.p.A. Is responsible tor the preparation 
of the ManaQement Discussion & Analysis ( "MD&A" ) and the Report on 
corporate Qovernance and ownership structure (-Report .. ) • which Is published 
on the lottomatlca Group S.p.A. web site In the Governance section. In 
accordance with the applicable laws and reQulatlons. Our responsibility Is to 
express an opinion on the consistency of the MD&A and of the Information 
reported in compliance with art. 123-bls, paraoraph 1, letters c). d) . f),1) and 
m) and paraQraph 2. letter b) of the LeQislatlve Decree 58/98, Included In the 
Report. with the consolidated financial statements as required by the law. For 
this purpose, we have performed the procedures required under Auditing 
Standard 001 issued by the italian Accountlno Profession (CNDCEC) and 
recommencled by CON SOB. In our opinion the MD&A and the Information 
reported In compliance with art. 123-bjs, paraoraph 1, letters c), d), 0 , I) and 
m ) and para9raph 2, letter b ) of the leQlslative Decree 58/98, included in the 
Report, are consistent with the consolidated financial statements of 
lottomatlca Group as of Oecember 31,2009. 

Rome, Italy 
March 19, 2010 

Reconta Ernst & Younq S.p.A. 
SiQned by: Salvatore F'lorena, Partner 

This report has been translated into the English language solely for the convenience of 
International readers 
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R.lnlon. dell. socl.U dl revision. 
al Mnsl dell'.ri. 156 del D. LVI. 24.2.1998, n. 58 

Agli Azienist! della 
Lattomatica Group S.p.A. (gia Lottomatrca S.p.A.) 

1. Abblamo svolto la revisione contabile del bilancio consolldato costituito dalla 
situazione patrimoniale-finanziaria, dal prospetto di conto economico e conto 
economico complessivo. dal prospetto delle variazloni del patrimonio netto. dal 
rendiconto finanziario e dalle relative note esplicative, della lottomatica Group 
S.p.A. e sue controllate ("Gruppo Lottomatica") chiuso al31 dicembre 2009. La 
responsabilita della redazlone del bilanclo in conform ita agli International Financial 
ReportinQ Standards adottat! dall'Unione Europea, nonche ai provvedimenti 
emanati In aUuazlone deWart. 9 del D. Lgs. n. 38/2005, compete agli 
ammlnistratorl della Lottomatica Group S.p.A .. E' nostra la responsabilita del 
giudizio professionale espresso sui bilancio e basato suUa revisione contabile. 

2. II nostro esame e stato condotto secondo i principi e i criteri per la revisione 
contabile raccomandati dalla Consob. In conformlta ai predetti principi e criteri. la 
revisione e stata planificata e svolta al fine di acquisire agni elemento n@cessario 
per accertare se iI bilancio consolidato sia viziato da errori significativi e se risultl. 
nel suo complesso, attendibile. II procedimento di revisione comprende I'esame, 
sulla base di verifiche a campione. degli element! probativi a supporto del saId! e 
delle Informazioni contenuti nel bilancio. nonche la valutazione dell'adeguatezza e 
della correttezza del crlter! contablll utlllzzati e della raolonevolezza delle stime 
effettuate daQIi ammin!stratori. Riteniamo che IIlavoro svolto fornisca una 
ragionevole base per I'espressione del nostro giudizlo professionale. 

II bilancio consolidato presenta ai fini comparativi i dati dell'eserdzio precedente. 
Come ilIustrato neUe note espllcative, gli amministratori hanno riesposto aicuni (taU 
comparatlvi relatlvl all'esercizlo precedente, rispetto ai dati precedentemente 
presentati e da noi assOQgettati a revisione contabile, sui quali avevamo emesso la 
felazione di revisione In data 20 marzo 2009. Le modalita di rideterminazlone dei 
dati comparativi e la relatlva informativa presentata nelle note esplicative, son~ 
state da noi esaminale ai fin! dell'espressione delgludlzio sui bllancio consolidato 
chiuso al31 dicembre 2009. 

3. A nostro giudizio, II bilancio consolidato del Gruppo Lottomatica al 31 dicembre 
2009 e conforme aqli International Financial Reportinq Standards adottati 
dall'Unlone Europea, nonche ai provvedimentl emanatl in attuazlone deWart. 9 del 
O. Lgs. n. 38/2005; esso pertanlo eo redatto con chiarezza e rappresenta in modo 
veriti~ro e corr@tto la situazione patrimonlale e flnanziarla. iI risultato economico ed 
I flussi di cassa del Gruppo Lottomatica per I'esercizio chluso a tale data. 

4. La responsabilit~ della redazione della relazione sulla gestione e della relazione sui 
governo societario e gli assetti proprielari, pubblicata nella sezione Governance -
Oocumentazione socletaria - Relazione sulla Corporate Governance del sito internet 
della loUomatJca Group S.p.A. in conformit.!J a quanto previsto dalle norme di legge 
e dai reQolamenti compete agti amministratori della Lottomatica Group S.p.A .. E' di 
nostra competenza I'espressione del giudizio sulfa coerenza della relazlone sulla 
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gestione e delle informazion! di cui al comma 1, lettere c) . d), f). I), m) e al 
comma Z. lettera b) deWart. I23-bls del O.Lgs. 58/98. presentate nella relazione 
sui governo socletario e gli assetti proprietari, con iI bilancio, come richiesto dalla 
legge. A tal fine. abbiamo svolto Ie procedure Indicate dal principia di revisione 001 
emanate dal Consiglio Nazicnale dei Dottor! Commercialisti e degli Esperti Contabili 
e raccomandato dalla Consob. A nostro giudizio la refazione sulla gestione e Ie 
informazioni di cui al comma 1, lettere c). d), f). I). m) e al comma 2, iettera b) 
deWart. I23-bis del D.Lgs. 58/98, presentate nella relazione sui governo socletario 
e glj assetti proprletari, 50no coerenti con it bilancio consolidate del Gruppo 
Lottomatica al31 dlcembre 2009. 

Roma. 19 marzo 2010 

Reconta Ernst & YounQ S.p.A. 

Salvatore F'lorena 
(Soclo) 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
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PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 156 or LEGISLATIVE DECREE OF FEBRUARY 24, 1998, N. 58 
(translation from the original italian text) 

To the Shareholders of Lottomatica S,p.A. 

1. We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Lottomatica S.p,A, and its subsidiaries 
(the "lottomalica Group") as of and for the year ended December 31. 2008, comprising the 
balance sheet, the statement of income, changes in shareholders' equity and cash flows and the 
related explanatory notes . The preparation of these financial statements in compliance with 
International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union and with art. 9 
of Italian Legislative Decree nO, 38/2005 is the responsibility of the lottomatica S.p.A,'S 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on 
our audit. 

2. Our audit was made in accordance with auditing standards and procedures recommended by 
CON SOB ( the Italian Stock Exchange Regulatory Agency ). In accordance with such standards 
and procedures, we planned and performed our audit to obtain the information necessary to 
determine whether the consolidated financial statements are materially misstated and if such 
f inancial statements, taken as a whole, may be retied upon. An audit includes examining, on a 
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, as well 
as assessing the appropriateness and correct application of the accounting principles and the 
reasonableness of the estimates made by management. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

For our opinion on the consolidated f inancial statements of the pr ior year, which are presented 
lor comparative purposes, reference should be made to our report dated March, 14,2008, 

3. In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements of Lotlomatica Group at December 31, 
2008 have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as 
adopted by the European Union and with art. 9 of Italian legislative Decree nO 38/2005; 
accordinglv, they present clearly and give a true and fair view of the f inancial position, the 
results of operations, the changes in shareholders' equity and the cash flows of Lottomat ica 
Group for the year then ended. 

4. The management ollottomatk a S,p.A. is responsible for the preparation of the Management 
Discussion & Analysis ( "MD&A") in accordance with the applicable laws and regulations . Our 
responsibil itv is to express an opinion on the consistency of the MD&A with the financial 
statements as required by art. 156, paragraph 4-bis, letter d ) of the Legislative Decree 58/98. 
For this purpose. we have performed the procedures required under Auditino Standard n. 001 
issued by the Italian Accounting Profession (CNDCEC) and recommended by CON SOB. In our 
opinion the MD&A is consistent with the consolidated financial statements of lottomatica Group 
as of December 31 , 2008. 

Rome, Italy 
March 20, 2009 

Reconta Ernsl & Young S.p.A. 
Signed by: Salvatore Florena, Partner 

This report has been translated into the English language solely for the convenience of international 
readers 
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RELAZ10NE DELLA SOC lET A 01 REVISIONE 
AI SENSI DELl'ART. 156 DEL D. lGS. 24.2.1998, N. 58 

Agli Azionisti della lottomatica S.p.A. 

1. Abbiamo svolto la revisione contabile del bilancio consolidato, costituito dallo state 
patrimon iale, dal conto economico, dal prospetto dei movimenti del patrimonio netto. dal 
rendiconto finanziar io e dalle relat ive note esplicative. della Lottomatica S.p.A. e sue 
controllate ("Gruppo lottomatica") chiuso al31 dicembre 2008. La responsabilita della 
redazione del bilancio in conformita agli International Financial Reporting Standards adottati 
dall 'Unione Europea, nonche ai provvedimenti emanati in attuazione deWart. 9 del D. Lgs. n. 
38/2005. compete agli amministratori della Lottomatiea S.p.A .. E' nostra la responsabilita del 
giudizio professiona le espresso sui bilaneio e basato su lla revisione contabile. 

2. II nostro esame e stato condotto secondo i principi e i criteri per la revisione contabile 
raccomandati dalla CONSOB. In conformita ai predetti principi e criter!. la revisione e stata 
pianificata e svolta al fine di acquisire ogni elemento necessario per accertare se iI bilancio 
consolidato sia viziato da errori significa tivi e se risulti , nel suo complesso, attendibile. II 
procedimento di revisione comprende I'esame. su lla base di verifiche a campione, degli elementi 
probativi a supporto dei saldi e delle informazioni contenuti nel bilancio, nonche la valutazione 
dell'adeguatezza e della correUezza dei criteri contabili util izzati e della ragionevolezza delle 
stime effettuate dagli amministratori. Riteniamo che illavoro svolto fornisca una ragionevole 
base per I'espressione del nostro giudizio professionale. 

Per il giudizio relat ivo al bilancio consolidato dell'eserciz io precedente, i cui dati sono presentati 
ai fini comparativi, si fa riferimento alia relazione da noi emessa in data 14 marzo 2008. 

3. A nostro giudizio, il bilancio consolidato del Gruppo Lottomatica at 31 dicembre 2008 e 
conforme agli Internat iona l Financial Reporting Standards adottati dall'Unione Europea. nonche 
ai provvedimenti emanati in attuazione deWart. 9 del 0, 19s, n. 38/2005; esso pertanto e 
redatto con chiarezza e rappresenta in modo veritie ro e corretto la si tuazione patrimoniale e 
finanz iaria, il risultato economico, Ie variazioni de l patrimonio netto ed i f lussi di cassa del 
Gruppo Lotlomatica per I'esercizio chiuso a ta le data. 

4, La respol1sabilita della redazione della relazione sulla gestione, in conlormita a quanto previsto 
dalle nor me di legge e dai regolamenti. compete agli amministratori de lla lottomatica S.p.A .. E' 
di nastra competenza I'espressione del giudizio sulla coerenza della relaz ione sulla gestiane con 
il bilancio, come richiesto da ll'art. 156, comma 4-bis,lettera d), del O.lgs. n. 58/1998, A tal 
fine, abbiamo svolto Ie procedure indicate dal principio di revisione n. 001 emanato dal 
Consiglio Nazionale dei Dottori Commercialisti e degli Espert i Contabili e raccomandato da lla 
Consob. A nostro giudizio la relazione sulla gestione e coerente con il bilancio consolidato del 
Gruppo lottomatica al 31 dicembre 2008. 

Roma, 20 marzo 2009 

oung S,p,A. 

, . 

DOCUMENT REDACTED BY TLC -12-9-10 



SJ ERNST & YOUNG • I! .... ""rd [rn" Ol. 'OOJn~ ~ .I'.A. • ~I ," ' , -", 

, ..... 1' ~."".. ' . \ 

" ... ~"". 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
pursuant to article I S6 of Legislative Decree of February 24. 1998, n. 58 

(Translation from the original Italian text) 

To the Shareholders of Lottomatica S.p.A. 

1. We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Lottomatica S.p.A. and ils 
subsidiaries (the Louomatica Group) as of and fo r the year cnded December 31, 2007, 
comprising the consolidated balance sheet. the consolidated statement of income, 
changes in shareholders ' equity and cash flov.'S and the related explanatory notes. 
These consolidated financia l statements are the responsibility of the Company's 
management. OUf responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated 
financial statements based on our audit. 

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards and procedures 
recommended by CON SOB (the Italian Stock Exchange Regulatory Agency). In 
accordance with such standards and procedures. we planned and perfonned our audit 
to obtain the infonnation necessary to detennine whether the consolidated financial 
statements are materially misstated and if such financial statements, taken as a whole. 
may be relied upon. An audit includes examining, on a test basis. evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. as well as 
assessing the appropriateness and correct application of the accounting principles and 
the reasonableness of the estimates made by management. We belicve that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

For our opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the prior year. which are 
presentcd for comparative purposes, reference should be made to our report dated 
March. 12, 2007. 

3. In our opinion. the consolidated fi nancial statements prescnt clearly and give a true 
and fair view of the financ ial position, the result of operations. the changes in 
shareholders' equi ty and the cash Ilows of the LOllomatica Group as of December 31. 
2007, and for the year then ended in accordance \\; th IFRS as adopted by the 
European Union and with the provisions of art . 9 of D.Lgs nO. 3812005. 

Ro me. Italy 
March 14. 2008 

Reconta Ernst & Young S .p.A 
Signed by: Salvatore Florena, Partner 

This rl!por/ hWi been /rcmsla/ed into Ihl! English language solely for 'he conwnience of 
jll{erllolionai readers 
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RELAZIQNE DELLA SOCIETA OJ REVlSIONE 
ai sensi dell'an. 156 del O. Lgs. 24.2.1998, n. 58 

Agli Azionisti del la Louomalica S.pA 

I . Abbiamo svoho la revisionc cantabile del bilancio consolidato, coslituilO daUo stato 
patrimoniale, dal conto economica, dal prospetto dei movimenti del patrimonio 
ncllo, dal rcndiconto finanziario e dalle relative nOle csplicative, della Loltomalica 
S.p.A. - e sue controllate ("Gruppo Lottomatica") • chiuso al 31 dicembre 2007. La 
rcsponsabiJita della redazione del bilancio compete agJi amministratori della 
Loltomatica S.p.A .. E' nastra la responsabil ita del giudizio profcssionale espresso 
sui bilancio e basalo 5ulla revisione cantabile. 

2. II nostro esame C slalo condollo secondo i principi e i crileri per la revlSlone 
conlabile raccomandaii dalla CONSOB. In conrormilil. a; prcdelli principi e crileri, 
Ja revisione e stala pianificala e svolta al fine di acquisire ogni elemento necessario 
per accenare se il bilancio consolidato sia viziato da errori significalivi e se risulli, 
nel suo complesso, attendibile. 11 procedimenlo di revisione comprende I'esame, 
sulla base di veri fiche a campione. degli elcmenti probativi a suppono dci saldi e 
delle infonnazioni contenuti nel bilancio. nonche la valutazione dell'adeguatezza e 
della correttezza dei criteri contabili utilizzali e della ragionevoJezza delle stime 
efTelluate dagli amminislratori. Riteniamo che il lavora svolto fornisca una 
ragionc,,"olc base per I'esprcssionc del nostro giudizio profcssionalc. 

Per il giudizio relativo al bilancio consolidato dell'esercizio preccdente. i cui dati 
sono presentati ai fini comparalivi, si fa ri ferimento alia relazione da noi emessa in 
data 12 marzo 2007. 

3. A nostro giudizio. il bilancio consolidato della Lottomatica S.p.A. al 31 dicembrc 
2007 c confonne agli International Financial Repon ing Standards adollati 
dall 'Unione Europea. nonch!! ai provvedimenli cmanali in altuazione dell'an. 9 del 
D.Lgs n. 3812005; esso penanlo e rcdalto can chiare;,r..za e rapprcsenta in modo 
veritiero e corretto la situazione patrimoniale e finanziaria. il risultato economico. 
Ie variazioni del patrimonio nctto cd i flossi di cassa del Gruppo Lottomatica per 
l'esercizio chiuso a tale data. 

Roma, 14 mano 2008 
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Bankof America'" 
Merrill Lynch 

July 15, 2010 

Mr. Matthew W. Hughes 
Treasurer 
GTECII Corporation 
10 Memorial Blvd 
Providence. RI 02903 

Dear Matthew: 

Bank of America and other banks , for which we nct 0.6 Agent under a Credit 
Agreement dated May 22, 2008. provide Lottomatica S.p.A. with commitments 
for unsecured revolving credit facility totaling EUR 300 million in aggregate, 
the "Facility". Amounts available for borrowing under the Facility at any time 
are dependent upon the amount of such commitments which are then utilized 
as well as continued compliance with all terms and condiliulls of the Credit 
Agreement. As of AprilS, 201 0 ~on....LOr the Facility was utilized, leaving 
EUR 300.000.000.00 available for borrowing. 

The Facility is available for general corporate purposes, which include providing 
the funds necessary to fund both the upfront capita1 costs of installing a lottery 
system as well as the initial expenses incurrerl prior to the time of payment . 

I confirm lhat there is currently committed availability under the Credit 
Agreement. which may be used to finance both anticipated upfront capital costs 
and initial expenses of a lottery system. 

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 

Sincerely, 

j~~~~ 
Irene Bertozzi Bartenstein 
Principal. Bank of America, N.A. 
100 Federal Street, MAS- 100·Q9·03 
Boston, MA 02110-1898 
(V) 617.434.2903 
(F) 617.434.0601 
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July 15, 2010 

Mr. Matthew W. Hughes 
Treasurer 
GTECH Corporation 
10 Memorial Blvd 
Providence, RI 02903 

Re: Requeat for Proposal 

Dear Matthew: 

BankofAmeri~a~1r 
Merrill Lynch 

Bank of America and twenty-two other banks, for which we act as Agent under 
a Credit Agreement dated May 5, 2006, provide GTECH Corporation with 
commitments (or two unsecured revolving credit facilities totaling $500 million 
in aggregate. the -Facility". Amounts available for borrowing under the Facility 
at any time are dependent upon the amount of such commitments which are 
then utili7r.d A:'i w~11 <IS continued compliance with all tenns and conditions of 
the Cre<lit Agreement . As o f July 13,2010 '90.813,868.60 of the Facility was 
utilized, leaving t4Q9,l86,131.40 H\lwhllJle (or borrowing. 

GTECH 's Facility is available for general corporate purposes, which include 
providing the funds necessary to fund both the upfront capital costs. of 
installing a lottery system as well as the initial expenses incurred prior to the 
time of payment. 

I confirm that there is currently committed availability under the Credit 
Agreement. which may be used lo rmam.--e both anticipa.ted upfront capital costs 
and initial expenses of a lottery system. 

If you have any further questions, please do not h esita te to call me. 

Sincerely. 

Irene Benozzi Bartenstein 
Principal. Bank of America, N.A. 
100 Federal Street, MAS-lOO-09-03 
Boston, MA 02110-1898 
IV) 611.434.2903 
IF) 611.434.0601 
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Da,id J. Scbenc:k 
CommWiontr 

1. Winston Krause 
Commissioner 

August 3, 2010 

Joe Lapinski 
GTECHTexas 
5301 Riata Park Court 
Bldg. E, Suite 100 
Austin, TX 78727 

TEXAS LOTTERY COMMISSION 

Gary Grier, Euculit-e Director Philip D. Sanderson, Cllaritabl4! Bingo Operoliotu Dinctor 

Via facsimile: 512.339.0405 
E-mai l: joseph. lapinski@gtech.com 
TIME SENSITIVE 

RE: Request for Proposals (RFP) for Lottery Operations and Services, 
RFP #362-10-000 1; Start-up Costs Clarification 

Dear Mr. Lapinski: 

The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) is reviewing the Proposal submitted by GTECH in 
response to the referenced RFP, and, pursuant to RFP Section 2.20, requests clarification 
as set forth below. 

I. Attachment J (Start-up Costs) required Proposers to provide the eight (8) 
categories of start-up costs identified therein. Please state whether these 
categories include all of the start-up costs that would be required through 
conversion, and, if not, identify and quantify any additional categories of start-up 
costs that would be required. 

2. For each of the eight (8) categories in Attachment J, please identify each of the 
cost elements included in the estimated start-up costs; for example, we would 
want to know whether Lottery Sales Representatives costs include only labor, or 
whether they also include vehicle and/or laptop expenses. We are not requiring 
that each contributing cost element be quantified, only that each of the elements 
that contribute to the overall cost estimate for each category be identified. 

In addition, please provide updated copies of the letter(s) confirming monthly cnd 
balances for the "Facility Agreements," identified in your resjX)nse to RFP section 4.7. 
The updates must be submitted no later than the 15111 of each month for the period July I 
- November 30, 20)0. 

This additional information, together with GTECH's response to Attachment J, will be 
used in reviewing GTECH's estimated initial or start-up costs to determine GTECH's 
ability to fmance performance under the Contract. Your complete response, including the 
additional information requested herein, must be provided to me no later than 4:00 p.m. 

P.O. Bo~ 16630 • Austn. Texas 78761-6630 

J>t.one (5 12) 344-5000 • FAX (512) 478-3682 • Bingo r AX (512) 344-5142 

www.td ottcry.org • www.txbingo.o,"! 
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CST on Friday, August 6, 2010. Your response may be submitted via facsimile to (512) 
344~5444 or e~mai l to angela.zgarba@lottery.state.1x.us. 

If you have any questions, you may contact me at (512) 344~52 1 5. Thank you fo r your 
immediate attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

~~~, 
Angela Zgabay-Zgarba, CTPM 
Contracts Administrator 

DOCUMENT REDACTED BY TLC -12-9-10 
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Cary Grief. !Uc""lIt Director Philip D. SamkrsoD. CllaritaWe Hin&Q OperQDoIl$ IN-.etor 

1. Winston Krauile 
Commi.!swlIl!r 

August 3, 2010 

Joe Lapinski 
GTECHTexas 
5301 Riata Park Court 
Bldg. E, Suite 100 
Austin, TX 78727 

Via facs imile: 512.339.040: 
E-mail: joseph.lapinski@gtech.com 
TIME SENSITIVE 

RE: Request for Proposals (RFP) for Lottery Operations and Services, 
RFP #362-10-0001 ; Start-up Costs Clarification 

Dear Mr. Lapinski: 

The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) is reviewing the Proposal submitted by QTECH in 
response to the referenced RFP, and, pursuant to RFP Section 2.20, requests clarification 
as set forth below. 

I. Attachment ] (Start-up Costs) required Proposers to provide the !eight (8) 
categories of start~up costs identified therein. Please state whether these 
categories include all of the start-up costs that would be requirea through 
conversion, and, if not, identify and quantify any additional categories (,f start-up 
costs that would be required. 

2. For each of the eight (8) categories in Attachment J, please identify each of the 
cost elements included in the estimated start-up costs; for example, We would 
want to know whether Lottery Sales Representatives costs include only, labor, or 
whether they also include vehicle andlor laptop expenses. We are noti requiring 
that each contributing cost element be quantified, only that each of the: elements 
th~t rnntrihlltp. tn thf": nVp.T~ 11 C'.n!';t I";!';tima.te for each catelZorv be identified.. 
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Zgarba, Angela 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mr. lapinski: 

Zgarba, Angela 
Tuesday, August 03, 2010 4:27 PM 
lapinski, Joseph <GTech> 
lottery Operations & Services RFP 362-10-0001 - Clarification on Start Up Costs 
Clarification ltr to GTECH Start up costs 080310,pdf 

Please see the attached time sensitive clarification letter. Thank you. 

fl1lfJcf4 Zga6ay-Zg4r6a 
Contracts Administrator 
Texas l ottery Commission 
Ph: 512.344.5215 
Fax: 512.344.5058 
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Zgarba, Angela 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Ms. Zgabay-Zgarba, 

Lapinski, Joseph (Joseph.Lapinski@GTECH.COM] 
Tuesday, August 03, 20104:31 PM 
Zgarba, Angela 
RE: Lottery Operations & Services RFP 362-10-0001 - Clarification on Start Up Costs 

I have received the attached letter and w ill provide a time ly response. 

Thank you, 

Joe 

Joe Lapinski 
Deputy ADM 
GTECH - Texas 
Office: (512) 908-4226 
Mobile: (512) 740-0199 
e-mail: joseph. lapinski@gtech.com 

From: Zgarba, Angela [mailto:Angela.Zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 20104:27 PM 
To: lapinski, Joseph 
Subject: lottery Operations & Services RFP 362-10-0001 - Clarification on Start Up Costs 

Mr. Lapinski: 

Please see the attached time sensitive clarification letter. Thank you. 

)1"8'''' Zga5ay-Zg""" 
Contracts Administ rator 
Texas lottery Commission 
Ph: 512.344.5215 
Fax: 512 .344.5058 

CONFI DENTIALI TY NOTICE : The contents of this email a r e con f ide nti a l 
and for the exclusive use o f the intended recipient . If you receive th is 
ema i l in erro r, please delete it from you r system immediately and 
notify us either by ema i l, telephone or fax . You should not copy , 
forward , or otherwise disclose the content of the email . 
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Zgarba, Angela 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

That is correct. 

JI"I1,{a 4i'M:r4iMfu 
Contracts Administrator 

Te)(as Lottery Commission 
Ph: 512.344.5215 
Fa)(: 512.344.5058 

Zgarba, Angela 
Wednesday , August 04, 20108:38 AM 
Lapinski, Joseph <GTech> 
RE: Lottery Operations & Services RFP 362-1 0-0001 - Clarification on Start Up Costs 

From: lapinski, Joseph [mailto:Joseph.Lapinski@GTECH.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 20108:36 AM 
To: Zgarba, Angela 
Subject: RE: Lottery Operations & Services RFP 362-10-0001 - Oarification on Start Up Costs 

Ms. Zgabay-Zgarba, 

GTECH's interpretation ofthe Te)(as Lottery's request for updated letters confirming monthly end balances far the 

"Facility Agreements" refers to GTECH's $500 million credi t facility and Lottomatica's 300 million Euro credit facility. Can 

you confirm t hat this interpretat ion is correct? 

Thank you, 

Joe Lapinski 

Joe Lapinski 
Deputy ADM 
GTECH - Texas 
Office: (512) 908-4226 
Mobile: (512) 740-0199 
e-mail: joseph.lapinsk i@gtech.com 

From: Zgarba, Angela [mailta:Angela.lgarba@lattery.state.tx.usJ 
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 20104:27 PM 
To: lapinski, Joseph 
Subject: Lottery Operations & Services RFP 362-10-0001- Clarification on Start Up Costs 

Mr. Lapinski : 

Please see the attached time sensitive clarification letter. Thank you. 

JI"I1,{a 4i'M:r4iMfu 
Cont racts Administrator 

Te)(as Lottery Commission 

Ph : 512.344.5215 
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Fax: 512.344.5058 

CON FI DENTIALITY NOTICE : The contents of this ema i l are confidentia l 
and for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. If you receive this 
email in error, please de l ete it from your system immediately and 
notify us ei t her by email, telephone or fax . You should not copy , 
forward , or otherwise disclose the content of the emai l . 
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. GTECH 
, ~c4~ 

AUgust 6. 2010 

Ms. Angela Zgabny-Zgarba, CI'PM 
Contracts Administrator 
P.O. Box 16630 
Austin, Texas 78761-6630 

Via facsimile: 512.344.5444 
E-mail: angelazgarba@lottety.state.tx.U$ 
TIME SENSITIVE 

RE: Request for Proposals (RFP) for Lonery Operations and Services 
RFP #362-10-0001; Start-up Costs Clllri.6cation 

Dear Ms. Zgabay-Zgarba: 

In response to your letter dated August 3, 2010, GTECH provides the following: 

1lI 00: 

1. Attachment J (Start-up Costs) required Proposers to pravicie the eight (8) calegories of 
stan-up costs Jdentified therein. Please slaJe whether these categories include all oflhe 
start-up COSls lhat would be reqUired through conversion, and. if not, identify and 
quanlt!Y any additional categories of start-up costs that would be required 

GTECH RespoDse: GTECH classified and submitted all start-up costs associated with 
the eight (8) categories provided by the Texas Lottery as required by Attachment J. These 
eight (8) categories encompass all of the start-up costs through conversion. No additional 
start-up costs will be required. 

2. For each oj the eighJ (8) categories in Atlachment J, please identify each of the COSI 

elements included In the estimated start.up costs; for example, we would want to knaw 
whether Lottery Sales Representatives costs include only labor, or whether they also 
indude vehicle and/or laptop expenses. We are not reqUiring that each contribuIing cost 
elemenl be quantified, only that each of the elements that contribute to the overall cost 
estimate for each category be identified 

GTECB Response; The foUowing elements are included in the estimated start-up costs 
for each of the eight categories identllied by the Lottery in Attachment J: 

1. Primary and Bad.."1lp Data Center: Labor, environme.ntal equipment, hardware, 
and applicable taxes. 

2. Software Development : Labor. 

GTECH Center 10 Memorial Bouktvard Providence. RI 0Z903 Phone: 401 392 1000 

08 / 06 / 2010 FRI 07:46 ITI/ RX NO 8436) laIooz 
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3. Communieations Network: Labor, equipment, hardware, services, and 
applicable taxes. 

4. Call Center: Labor. 
S. Terminal Equipment: Labor, equipment, hardware, and applicable taxes. 
6. Terminal Installa.tion, MaintenaDce & Repair: Labor, equipment, hardware, 

services, and applicable taxes. 
7. Lottery Sales Representatives! Labor and equipment. 
8. Corporate Overhead: Labor, 

As requested. GTECH will provide updated copies of the letter(s) confirming monthly end 
balances for the: "FaciHty Agreement" identified in GTECH's response to RFP Section 4.7, 
Financial Soundness. The first letter, which will reflect balances as of July 31, 2010, will be 
submitted no later than August 15. 2010. 

(lJ003 

If you require any additional infomlation or clarification, please contact me at 512-908-4226. or 
via email at joseph.lapiosJd@GTECH.coDL Thank you for the opportunity to clarify our 
response. 

Sincerely, 

cz..ri",~ . 
Joe Lapinski 
Deputy ADM 
GTECHTexas 
530J R;ata Park Court, 
Bldg. E. Su;t. J 00 
Austin, TX 78n7 

GTECH Center 

2 

10 Memorial BoUcvard Providence, RI Q2903 Phone: 4013921000 
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GTECH. 
Mf,;w<voI~ 

August 6, 2010 

Ms. Angela Zgabay-Zgarba, CTPM 
Contracts Admin istrator 
P.O. Box 16630 
Austin, Texas 7876 1-6630 

Via facsimile: 5 12.344.5444 
E-mB i I: angela,zgarba@!ollery.state.lx.us 
TIME SENSITIVE 

RE: Request fo r Proposals (RFP) for Lottery Operations and Services 
RFP #362-10-0001; Stnrl-up Costs Clarification 

Dear Ms. Zgaba),-Zgarba: 

In response 10 your letter dated August 3. 2010, GTECH provides the following: 

1. Auachmenl.l (Slarl-llp Costs) required Proposers 10 provide 'he eight (8) calegories of 
SIOl'/-lIp costs identified therein. Please stale whether these cmegories inelllde all of fhe 
sl fWI-lip costs Iha/lI'()uld be reqllired through conver.'iiOIl, tll/d, ifnof, idel1tify [fnd 

quall/ify lilly additiollal categories of s/art-llp COS/of Iha/wOllld be required. 

C TEC H Rcspon se: GTECH classified and submitted all start-up costs associated with 
the eight (8) categories provided by the Texas LQUelY as required by Attachment J. These 
eight (8) categories encompass all of the start-up costs through conversion. No IIdditiollflj 

start-up costs will be required. 

2. For each of/he eighl (8) ca/egol'ie.~ ill Alfachme/lf J. please idenl!f)' each offhe CO.fl 
elemellts il/clttded ill the es/imClted star/-lip costs: fiJr example, we 1I'ollld n'(/nf fo kl1oll' 
whether Lollel), Sales Repre.~e/1tal;l'es cos/s il/c1ude ollly labor, or whether they also 
inelude vehicle {/lid/or /aplop expellses. We are 1/01 requiring Ihaf each contributillg co.~1 
elel/lent be lflfolllifieti, ollly Ihat eaclt of fhe elelllellis 'hlll (.·ol1lribllle 10 the overall cosl 
eslimate /01' cach clifegOl)' be identified. 

GTECH Response: The fo llowing clements are included in lhe estimated start-up costs 
for each of the eight categories identi fied by the Lottery in Attachment J: 

I. I' rim fll)' and Uaelmp Data Ccutcr: Labor, environmental equipment, hardware, 

and applicable taxes. 

2. Software De\'eloIUl1Cllt: Labor. 

GTECH Center 10 Memorial Boulevard Providence. RI 02903 Phone: 4013921000 
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3. ComllIunicAtiO)l .~ Netwo,·k: Labor, equipment, hardware, services, and 
applicable taxes. 

4. Call Cenler: Labor. 
5. Tel'minal Equipment: Labor, equipment, hardware, and applicable taxes. 
6. Termiulil Installation. Maintcllunce & Repair: Labor, equipment, hardware. 

services, and applicable taxes. 
7. Lottcl), Sales Rept·cselltntives: Labor and equipment. 
8. Cor,)orate Ovet'head: Labor. 

As requested. GTECH will provide upduled copies of the letter(s) confirming monthly end 
balances for the "Facil ity Agreement" identified in GTECH's response to RFP Section 4.7, 
Financial Soundness. The first leiter, which will reflect balances as of July 31. 2010, will be 
submiltcd no later than Augu!)1 15, 20 10. 

If you require any additional information or clarification, please contact me at 512-908-4226, or 
via email at joseph.lapinski@GTECH.com. Thank you for the OppOitunity to clarify aliI' 
response. 

Sincerely. 

Q~ri"'9:.2... 
Joe Lapinski 
Deputy ADM 
GTECHTexas 
5301 Rial a Park Court, 
Bldg. 13, Suite 100 
Austin, TX 78727 

GTECH Center 

2 

10 Memorial Boulevard Providence. Rt 02903 
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